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From: Crafting Outlet <hello@craftingoutlet.co.uk>
Date: Thursday, 1 December 2022 at 15:31

To: Vincent Wood <Vincent@honchosearch.com>
Subject: Give Some Brotherly Love this Christmas!

Wi Craffng Outlet

Share Some Brotherly Love
This Christmas!

Hi there,

Brother is a sewing machine manufacturer that was started by the Yasui brothers in
1908. Bringing together Japanese engineering and aesthetic design with the inspiring
motto of “superior quality and diligent service”, they continue to make high-quality
computerised sewing machines to this day that are efficient and effective, perfect for
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home sewing.

As an official UK supplier of Brother machines, our experts know exactly what works best
with them and how to use them to make the most of your projects. Talk to real people via
our OnlineChat to learn more and get exclusive deals and offers. With a range of
bundles that provide everything you need to get your sewing journey started, at a
heavily discounted price, view our Brother bundles below and order today for quick
and hassle-free delivery.

Elf On The Shelf Brings 25 Days of Creativity!

EIf on the Shelf begins on the 15t of December and is the perfect opportunity to flex those
creative and crafting muscles. For those not in the know, EIf on The Shelf is a tradition
born from a children’s book where elves are sent by Santa to keep an eye on whether
children have been naughty or nice in the run-up to Christmas day. However, the elves
inevitably get caught out in all sorts of silly situations from causing havoc the night
before.

With an elf doll, you can position them in these comical positions and the clever crafter
can really make the most of it. Perhaps you could sew them a pretty parachute as they
come down the chimney or make them a mask as they’re caught red-handed emptying a
piggybank. Make outfits and accessories for all eventualities with our range of craft
essentials and sewing_supplies. Buy today to get your little elves excited for the

upcoming festivities.
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Cricut Makes
Christmas

Cricut Makers are great for creating
Christmas crafts, including cards,
crackers and much, much more. The
Cricut Maker 3 can cut over 300+
materials, whilst the Cricut Joy is a
perfect handheld cutter that can make
personalised cards and gift tags of your
own design.

With bundles that provide you with all the
tools and accessories you could need,
you can pick up a great deal on Cricut
crafts in time for Christmas. With vinyl
cutters, heat presses, mug presses, and
more, discover our full Cricut range
today and browse our bundles for
fantastic offers on Cricut products.



https://trk.klclick1.com/ls/click?upn=-2FOSlWJ0z3aYb5tY0zZabr3Wr83ChWyoSMeZJ6aUHVHweEeTlip1STYX4SI4LMbAV-2FJBcCnXCueZEFeMrlp-2BUkDGLY7fKdxmuDuecyjMwkq4OnGs1fGj0pa2DIBacW2zSsXIB4I0jjQif7-2B2AzDaQPyDon5N62uCjbjrFxmJvYiuCxFCX9ptfCO8dKBFIJ7vhFlXrkgjLvIe1J1JPp0MOqhH7m9BCxEkRstdLphKN-2BcyiDg6ChYtRuAMxYuPAjLlrVwlkSq5rJLlE4qm5tzQXdmk-2BTYj7GuvllcPvSWC90lGPqFOTplOG7uwu09x3u4u0IIOgl0QGKU6n34HnuzWgG0WqKo-2F2XCEiQDRKefbOzT0-3DNP1A_CJKb9IrGtu4qgVSp-2FHFJxpNjB3wGtVfjTenXtwdwclU0j5tqUp3vXggGF75KxU2dPst-2B9CahCCAmAaETBlKJEzcZlB-2FCr0LumLRtUnh-2FzEIEe2Q1yp3ocJuxtPle8B3BkMHnpxQArRl3SoLPCjMaFy7HClp3-2BoQZnXJ1ba9J-2FC5ePNABp-2FbWvpRIo-2FxEERk76gWO04oDyNKy8f30JG8d7e-2FR7qio7vMsOFA-2Fe6Tku3COpb8kVb-2F5bqRsZtGsi3iaSk9reXdNNDwUY5sOHLzlhDB6k1KHW6G48K6In2j7jF55IyS-2BCs1zODVaxGgemtscqCX0VmBy25vlsMfbQ6kH3dnr5ZaHLzuckXXy47OR5svT1V88wj40ebRR2ShIj5FlEzW2MTFTd67Sf7ZPVO7cQtcUiQ8r-2BX0OE5F-2BydXl7Xe9YcuOxLE3H7iflkihrD2y




